

RE: HST

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 31 Aug 2016 15:15:28 -0400
Attachments: @ (0 bytes)

This message has been archived. View the original item [View the original item](#)

Hey Phil – we are currently working on the Cab submission so we don't have a new deck yet. I expect something to come over before the end of the week.

We did get this short Q&A to answer some

Attachments:

[Qs and As - Electricity Rate Mitigation Aug-16 with LSB comments tracked....docx](#) (19 KB)